MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BARROW PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT WILLEY VILLAGE HALL, WILLEY, ON THURSDAY, 10[™] SEPTEMBER, 2015 AT 6.30 P.M.

- 28. PRESENT: Councillors N.D. Downes (Chairman), P. Knott, P.M. Whiteman, Mrs. S.A. Gibbons.
- 29. APOLOGIES: Councillor Mrs. S. King.
- 30. IN ATTENDANCE.: The Clerk, Shropshire Councillor D. Turner and 3 members of the public.

31. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

A member of the public pointed out that there was a considerable number of potholes on the highway from Barrow School and Barrow Bridge. Shropshire Councillor D. Turner indicated that he would report to the Highways Department.

32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

No Declarations of Interest were received.

33. MINUTES:

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 9th July, 2015, copies of which had been circulated to Members, were taken as read, confirmed and signed by the Chairman

34. POLICE MATTERS:

No reports received.

35. SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL MEMBERS REPORT:

A copy of Shropshire Councillor D. Turner's report is attached to the signed copy of the Minutes. The main topics in the report were as follow

- a) Great War Remembrance
- b) Planning
- c) Highways
- d) Advice Surgery

36. PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERS REPORT:

Councillor P. Knott reported that the footpath from The Bentlands towards Broseley was scheduled for repair.

37. AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2014/2015:

The Clerk reported that the external Auditor had completed the audit of accounts for 2014/2015 and there were no matters he needed to bring before the Council.

38. PLANNNING APPLICATIONS:

The Chairman reported that the Planning Sub Committee had considered the following Planning Applications.

15//01951/REM Approval of reserved matters (access, layout, appearance, scale and landscaping) pursuant to

permission 14/00142/OUT for the erection of one single storey dwelling, formation of vehicular access at proposed dwelling adj. Amathusia, Benthall Lane, Benthall.

NO OBJECTION to the design of the proposed dwelling the proposed log burner could inconvenience adjacent neighbouring properties. P. Knott declared personal interest on this application.

15/02227/FUL

Erection of 3 bay stable block on a concrete base at Proposed Stables to the south of Benthall Lane, Benthall. NO OBJECTION to the submitted plans for the Stables but would like further clarification as regards the disposal of the inevitable solid and liquid waste.

15/02599/FUL

Change of use to increase plot size of Outline permission 14/00142/OUT and erection of a detached garage out-Building at proposed dwelling adj. Amathusia, Benthall Lane, Benthall.

OBJECTION: The proposed two storey garage is large and obtrusive, too close to neighbouring properties, and on an elevated site which will make it more visible.

15.02498/FUL

External rendering to the Bellcote and associated works St. Bartholomews Church, The Avenue, Benthall. NO COMMENTS:

15/02399/LBC

External rendering and associated repairs including overhaul and repainting of rainwater goods affecting a Grade 11 Listed Building.

NO COMMENTS:

15/02369/FUL

Erection of extensions to dwelling at Edenholme, 34, Bridge Road, Benthall.

OBJECTION: The design does not enhance or contribute to the appearance of the conservation area (for example the windows in the proposed bedroom1) and we regard the proposal as an overdevelopment of an already crowded site upper floor, but this will be a matter for Building Regulations.

15/0344/TCA

To crown reduce 1 No, Norway Sprunce by 30%, 1 No. Common Ash by 30% and 1 No. Common Silver Birch by

10% within Broseley Conserrvation Area at Hillrise, Bridge Road, Benthall.

NO OBJECTIONS: We will accept any recommendations by By the County Arboriculturalist.

15/03112/FUL Installation of sewage treatment plant following removal of old; National Trust, Benthall Hall, The Avenue, Benthall. **NO OBJECTIONS:**

39. **DEFRIBILLATOR:**

The Chairman reported that the box for the Defribillator had been made at an approximate cost of £100. Members agreed that if the quotation for the electrics was less than £100 the Chairman would have the authority to authorise the work.

40. **ALLOTMENTS:**

Members agreed that the allotment rent for the ensuing year be kept at £40 per allotment.

PROPOSED EXTINGUISHMENT/CREATION ORDER AT OLD PARK FARM: 41, Members referred to the Email from Shropshire Council regarding the above for the Bridleway between Chapel Lane and Lodge Lane. Members raised no objections to the proposal.

42. FINANCE:

The Clerk presented the following accounts for approval and payment.

Salary	£313.88
Petty Cash	£ 30.00
Nigel Wyke	£192.00
Willey Village Hall	£ 8.00
N. Downes	£ 6.00
HMRC	£120.00

RESOLVED accordingly.

Chairman 12th November, 2015.